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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Bemard,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, '1 9 June 201 8 1 1:36 AM

Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

RE: SLH258P/ 90198634425G I Date of Accident: 13/6/2018

The market value of SLH 258P is $81K-$82K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256'4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7,IO2-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ Ima ilto:Berna rd-JQ. Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 10:24 AM
To: Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne @ priorityservices.sg>

subject: RE: sLH258P/ 9019863442sc I Date of Accident: !3/6/2oL8

Dea r Sir/Madam,

Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value ofthe vehicle above please.

Many thanksl

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims I AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltd

7B Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(O79120)

1sl +(65) 64'19 1946 I Fax +(65) 6835 7410

Bernard-JO. Ler@aiq.com I www.aiq.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. lf you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information. lf you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies Qr printouts thereof. Although this email and

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by American lnternational Group, lnc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.l

Vehicle lo be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle N,lodel:

Primary Colour

Nranufacluring Year:

Engrne No.:

Chassis No.:

I\raximum Power Output:

Open l\,4arket Value:

ufigrnal Hegrst€lron uate:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliqibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Datel

COE Calegory:

COE Perjod(Years):

OP Paid:

COE Rebate Amountl

Total Rebate Amountl

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

18 Jun 2018

NISSAN

OASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT A8S 2WD 5DR

Red

2016

HR42322071 A,

SJNFEAJ11U1745741

85.0 kW (113 bhp)

$18,689.00

20 Oct 2016

20 Oct 2016

0

$13,689.00

Yes

19 Oct 2026

$10,266.00

19 Oct 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$51,507.00

$42,936.00

$53,202.00
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6/19/20'18 Used NISSAN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Low€st Inte.est Rate At 2.28% coming Along With Wide Range of Loan Pacl€ges tur Low Down payment! AbsotLtety wel Maiftained And seMcedIne!. we <epl Efeno. And lnrero-. STootr a1o QJret Eiqi...

Posted: 12-.Juf-2018 T.gs; 2016 Nissan Qasrrqat, Nissar Qnshqai, Ni$an, Oashqai, Used N ssi.

Itissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T
?remium

l8s,80o $10,a00 /yr 26-)an-2ot6 t,t97 cc 5732A km

(8ack(123)Nert"

183,000 $9,13d/yr 20-Oct-2015 1,797 cc 35,000 kT SW

Tan chong serviced wiih 05 Y€als waranty + I Free seNicing To co!comes with Bland Newyokohama Tyres lust chang€d Feb l8t Experienceft€ QashqaiWth It! Turbo-Charged Engine And Yet Easy On your...

Posl.d:lt-J.n-2018 raqs: 2016 Nssn Qashqai, Nsm eashqat, Nssan, Qashqai, lsed N s*in

Nissan Qashqai 1.24 DI6-T

W€ll I'ialntained Tip Top Condiuon! 100 % Accident Free No Repails Neededl F exibl€ Loans And Tlad€ In Avattabtet Ca Us For Appointmeit To
Arrange For Viewlng Nowl

Posted 11 l!.,:016 Tals: 2016 Nissa. Qa3liq8r/ Nissan Qashqa, NBsan, Qashqai, Used Nssan

Save this search criteria, to gei ema a erts when€vera nratch s iornd.

i price Depre.iaton - i.! .;ii. _ 
Eng Cap '. f4iteage _ v€h Type

20 ' resulE/page

Home New cars Used Cars Sell l4y Car Directory i Products i Insurance Article I Forum Resources

re. estate P.operties ror sale, mov€r, car pe ornr.nc€ parts, car d lclssion, iorlln drsc!$ion, conrnl€dnt v€hjcte te;s ftl & COE r€s! ts

For od advertis€m€nts, vlew Expired ads

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us I Careers Contact Us I Sitemap Terms ofservice prtvacy poticy I personalData prolection Statement

@2004-2018 sg Ca rl\4art. Allriqhts reserved.

Select used cals to Compare orAdd to Alert

To.ongare caB,
sele.t l6h tlE
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http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/lisiing.php?RGD=?016&MOD=NISSAN&MMO=Qashqai&RPG=20&VEH=O&AVL=2 3t3


